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List of Questions for Citywide Janitorial Services-Facilities
Response

Question 1

Does solicitation has within group homes like shelters, halfway homes and alcohol/drug

rehabilitation centers?

AGGREGATE GROUP RESPONSE
Aggregate Group #1 No
Aggregate Group #2 (Eastern Market only) No
Aggregate Group #2 (Excluding Eastern No

Market)

Aggregate Group #3 No response
Aggregate Group #4 No
Question 2

Please clarify if any facilities require cleaning services other than on holidays observed by

the District of Columbia.

a. The purpose of this solicitation is to provide janitorial services on NON-Holidays. All
properties require cleaning on days that are not District Holidays. During district holidays
most properties will not be cleaned, with the exception of the properties listed below.

AGGREGATE GROUP RESPONSE
Aggregate Group #1 No

Aggregate Group #2 (Eastern Market only) Eastern Market
Aggregate Group #2 (Excluding Eastern PSCC

Market)

Aggregate Group #3

No response

Aggregate Group #4

Any 24/7 facility and OCME.
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Question 3

In addition to Eastern Market, are Day Porter services required under standard services at
any other facilities? If yes, please specify the facilities and the hours of porters services
required at each facility.

a. Day Porter (Definition): A day porter is a contractor employee, who is required to clean
and maintain public areas in a District building and/or facility. This person is expected to
clean the commodes, sinks, floors and mirrors in bathrooms and keep entryways and
hallways free of dirt and debris. Other responsibilities include emptying trash throughout
the facility and promptly cleaning up floor spills or wet spots created by inclement
weather. Keeping toilet tissue and paper hand towels in stock is a part of the job and
typically maintains a record indicating the time each area was visited and maintained.

AGGREGATE GROUP RESPONSE

Aggregate Group #1 Yes. All facilities require day porter 8 am —4
pm

Aggregate Group #2 (Eastern Market only) N/A

Aggregate Group #2 (Excluding Eastern A dedicated day porter is not needed,

Market) technically, but all cleaning services are
performed during the day.

Aggregate Group #3 Day Porter services are required at all
Aggregate Group 3 facilities.

Aggregate Group #4 Yes. All facilities require day porter services
during normal hours of operation, between
8:00 am and 5:00 pm mostly. The OCME and
DMV locations will require additional service
after normal working hours.

Question 4

Is any cleaning done during the day at any facility? If yes, please list the facilities where
day cleaning is required and the square feet cleaned day-time.

AGGREGATE GROUP RESPONSE

Aggregate Group #1 Yes.
1725 15™ StNE 101,725
1735 15" St NE 64,170
1338 G St SE 21,368
1403 W St NE 2,000
1923 Vermont Ave NW 45,576
1300 Naylor Court NW 21,875
414 Farragut St NE 3,556

Page 5 of 16




Aggregate Group #2 (Eastern Market only) Eastern Market: 16,500

Aggregate Group #2 (Excluding Eastern 310/320; 280; &360 McMillan Drive. Square

Market) footage is as listed in solicitation. However,
300 is unoccupied and DOES NOT require
ANY cleaning.

Aggregate Group #3 Day Porter services are required at all
Aggregate Group 3 facilities.

Aggregate Group #4 Yes, cleaning is done during the day at all
facilities.

Question 5

What is the latest time by which cleaning needs to be completed nightly?

AGGREGATE GROUP RESPONSE

Aggregate Group #1 The following needs to be cleaned daily and
nightly, Spm — 10pm

1923 Vermont Ave. NW

141 Farragut St. NE

Aggregate Group #2 (Eastern Market only) 7:30 pm, unless a special event is occurring in
the North Hall (which may be on an as needed
basis)

Aggregate Group #2 (Excluding Eastern 4pm

Market

Aggregate Group #3 6pm

Aggregate Group #4 Generally 8:00 pm.

Question 6

Your statement of work appears to be performance based for the standard services that are
not periodic because you don’t define task and frequencies. Would you like us to propose
the frequencies that we feel would be necessary to achieve the levels of cleanliness you
defined?
a. You are correct. The statement of work is performance based and therefore we do
not define tasks/timelines. The only exception(s) to this are the Standard Planned
Services which are defined and expected months/days of service are further
explained in Attachment J.12 “Standard Planned Services Schedule”. Please
provide in your proposal a suggested schedule for standard services for our
review.

Page 6 of 16




Question 7

In Section C.5.4 you define frequencies for items such as floor stripping and refinishing,
buff and shine, sealing of floors, and carpet shampooing and extraction. Are these
frequencies to be applied to all of the locations in all groups that do not have their own
specified frequencies?
a. We are not clear on what you are asking when stating “Are these frequencies to
be applied to all of the locations in all groups that do not have their own specified
[frequencies?” However, in an effort to provide a response. . .floor services (for
example stripping/waxing/buffing and carpet shampoo/extraction) are considered
Standard Planned Services. There are defined and expected months/days of
services which are further explained in Attachment J.12 “Standard Planned
Services Schedule”. Please note, these services should be part of your monthly
costs and any services provided outside of the stated schedule will be considered
supplemental.

Question 8

In Section C.5.4.5.7 you stated that the contractor shall supply dispensers. Is that to mean
that going forward we will provide replacement dispensers, or do you want new dispensers
in all locations?

a. The contractors will be responsible for supplying replacement dispensers only.

Question 9

You stated that we are responsible for all recycling containers both at desks and in
designated locations for the desk boxes to be dumped into. Are there currently boxes at all
desks or will the current receptacles be removed and need to be replaced totally?

a. The contractors will not be responsible for supplying multiport trash and
recycling containers and/or recycling containers both at desks and in designated
locations. For the purpose of this solicitation, the District will supply all
multiport trash and recycling containers and/or recycling boxes. The District will
NOT require the contractor to supply these materials at any of the facilities listed
in this solicitation.

Question 10

Section M.4.3.2, please specify the training and license certifications needed.
a. Quote from M.4.3.2 “Certification (Asbestos Awareness) (5 Points) the Offeror
shall demonstrate that all requested Asbestos training and licensing have been
obtained. Refer to Section H.13.8”
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Question 11

Section M.4.3.3, please specify the training and license required.

a. Quote from M.4.3.3 “Education/Training (Green Cleaning) (5 Points) The
Offeror shall demonstrate that all requested Green training and licensing have
been obtained. Refer to Section H.13.7” A variety of organizations offer Green
training with regard to commercial cleaning. Although we will not make
recommendations for or endorse any particular organization, training and/or
certifications are offered by Green Seal, Green Clean Institute and many others.
Again, this is NOT a recommendation or endorsement of any particular
organization, nor will a bidder’s choice necessarily impact bid results. There are
several types and levels of training and certifications offered by organizations
specializing in Green standards with regard to commercial cleaning. For this
particular question the words “training” and “licensing” are used synonymously.
For the purpose of this solicitation we require key staff to demonstrate successful
completion of a Green training and/or certification program for commercial
cleaning services at the time of bid submittal and contractors will be required to
provide this proof of training(s) and/or certification(s) within their proposals for
evaluation.

Question 12

Section M.4.3.4, please specify the training and licensing required.

a. Quote from M.4.3.4 “Education/Training (OSHA and EPA Standards) (10
Points) The Offeror shall demonstrate that all requested OSHA, EPA and
Environmental training and licensing have been obtained. Refer to Section
H 13.3” The OSHA Directorate of Training and Education (DET) develops and
ensures implementation of OSHA’s training and education policies and
procedures. For the purpose of this solicitation the contractor will ensure all staff
to have successfully completed OSHA Standards for General Industry, (OSHA
511), and to have a thorough understanding of CFR 40-763 and 29 CFR 1910
standards. This information must be submitted at the time of bid submittal and
contractors will be required to provide this proof of training(s) and/or
certification(s) within their proposals for evaluation.

Question 13
Which buildings require daily cleaning?

AGREGATE GROUP RESPONSE
Aggregate Group #1 All
Aggregate Group #2 (Eastern market only) Eastern Market
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Aggregate Group #2 (Excluding Eastern
Market)

All —310/320; 280; &360 McMillan Drive;
NOT 300 McMillan

Aggregate Group #3

See #3

Aggregate Group #4

All facilities require day cleaning.

Question 14

Who owns the recycling containers?

a. As indicated in question #9 the contractors are not responsible for supplying
multiport trash and recycling containers or desktop recycle boxes. As the District
is responsible for these items the District owns these items.

Question 15

Can we get a count on the total restrooms per building?

AGREGATE GROUP

RESPONSE

Aggregate Group #1

1725 15" StNE

1735 15" St NE

1338 G St SE

1403 W St NE

1923 Vermont Ave NW
1300 Naylor Court NW
414 Farragut St NE

W= ooy

Aggregate Group #2 (Eastern market only)

4 total; 2 public (men/women) and employee.

Aggregate Group #2 (Excluding Eastern
Market)

310/320 McMillan: 11 bathrooms - 2 of which
are locker rooms on the basement level;

280 McMillan: 2bathrooms (one unused); and
360 McMillan: 3 bathrooms.

Aggregate Group #3

28 — Daily building, 2-6 per MPD facility

Aggregate Group #4

Not available for all buildings.

Question 16

How much cleanable square footage there was per aggregate group?
a. Square footage is indicated in Section B by property and aggregate group.
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Question 17
What is the cleanable square footage for CLIN #0065 and CLIN #0067?

AGGREGATE GROUP RESPONSE

Aggregate Group #1 N/A

Aggregate Group #2 (Eastern market only) N/A

Aggregate Group #2 N/A

Aggregate Group #3 N/A

Aggregate Group #4 3220 Benning Rd. — 5,920 sq. ft. and 4902
Bates Rd. — 4,220 sq. ft.

Question 18

Section M.4.3.2 the text implies that bid submission, all asbestos training and licensing need
to be obtained. However on page 101, Section H.13.8, the paragraph states that “training
shall be provided by the contractor for the employees at least thirty (30) calendar days
after the start of the contract. Do licenses and certifications for asbestos, green cleaning,
OSHA, EPA and Clean Hands need to be submitted with our propesals, or are we allowed
to provide such documentation upon award of contract?

a. With regard to training and certifications for asbestos, green cleaning, OSHA,
Clean Hands and EPA standards, contractors will be required to provide this proof
of training(s) and/or certification(s) within their proposals for evaluation.

Question 19

Is there a breakdown of carpeted vs. non-carpeted square footage or perhaps an estimated
percent of each per building?

AGREGATE GROUP RESPONSE

Aggregate Group #1 No response

Aggregate Group #2 (Eastern market only) No carpet

Aggregate Group #2 (Excluding Eastern No response

Market)

Aggregate Group #3 Common areas are titles and offices are carpet,
(60%/40%).

Aggregate Group #4 No response
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Question 20

Are there fixture counts (to include sinks, urinals, toilets, showers — not necessarily broken
out by each but in total) per building?

AGREGATE GROUP RESPONSE
Aggregate Group #1 No response
Aggregate Group #2 (Eastern market only) Women’s Public: 4 sinks, 7 toilets

Men’s Public: 4 sinks, 3 stalls, 3 urinals
Employee (women’s): 1 sink, 1 toilet
Employee (men’s): 1 sink, 1 toilet

Aggregate Group #2 (Excluding Eastern No response

Market)

Aggregate Group #3 Skinks/Urinals/Toilets — Up to 48 (daily), 20-
10 MPD facilities, showers: Up to 10 MPD
precincts.

Aggregate Group #4 No response

Question 21

In amendment #3 that was posted on 9/3/10, you all listed several locations to be removed
from aggregate group #4. For the most part these locations were Unity Health Clinics, with
the exception of the first one. You asked to delete CLIN # 0055 which is listed as “DOH
Medical Records Building 6”, this location is where the DRES administrative offices are,
where Brenda Hicks’ office is located. Did you all intend to put CLIN # 0051, which is
actually the Unity Healthcare location on the DC General campus?
a. Thank you for your attention to detail. We are removing both CLIN #0055 (DOH
Medical Records Building 6) and CLIN #0051 (Unity Healthcare) from the
solicitation.

Question 22

Does the current solicitation have additional requirements than the current contract?

a. Overall the intent of the current solicitation and the current contract are the same,
and both contain a performance based scope of work. However, regarding
strategy, scheduling, supplemental services, Eastern Market, and Gyms there are
more clearly defined requirements.
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Question 23

Is most of the cleaning performed during normal working hours?

AGREGATE GROUP RESPONSE
Aggregate Group #1 Yes
Aggregate Group #2 (Eastern market only) Yes
Aggregate Group #2 (Excluding Eastern Yes

Market)

Aggregate Group #3

Yes, 7:00am — 5:00pm

Aggregate Group #4

Yes

Question 24

Is after hours cleaning required for some tasks?

AGREGATE GROUP

RESPONSE

Aggregate Group #1

Yes. Stripping and waxing of floors.

Aggregate Group #2 (Eastern market only)

Yes

Aggregate Group #2 (Excluding Eastern
Market)

Yes, only if services will disrupt tenant
operations. There is minimal staffing 24/7 and
on occasion the 911/311 call center is fully
operational.

Aggregate Group #3 Supplemental work only

Aggregate Group #4 Yes. Specifically at the OCME and DMV
locations (95 M St, SW, 3220 M St, NW and
3220 Penn. Ave, SE)

Question 25

Please provide the different floor types in each facility?

AGREGATE GROUP RESPONSE
Aggregate Group #1 VCT, Concrete and carpet
Aggregate Group #2 (Eastern market only) Concrete

Aggregate Group #2 (Excluding Eastern
Market)

310/320 McMillan: Ceramic tile, VCT, Carpet,
and raised flooring in the Call Center;

280 McMillan: VCT and wood; and

360 McMillan: Carpet, VCT, and concrete.

Aggregate Group #3

Tile/Carpet

Aggregate Group #4

Most facilities have a combination of carpet
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and vinyl tiles with the following exceptions:

201 Bryant St, NW — Ceramic, resilient and
vinyl

1833 W. Virginia Ave — Ceramic, resilient and
vinyl

RFK Stadium — Carpet and rubber tiles

DC Armory — Carpet, rubber tiles and terrazzo
200 Bryant St, NW — Vinyl tiles only

2700 South Capitol St, SE — Vinyl tiles only
2750 South Capitol St, SE — Vinyl tiles only

Question 26

Please provide the restroom fixtures in each facility?

AGGREGATE GROUP

RESPONSE

Aggregate Group #1

See response to question 20.

Aggregate Group #2 (Eastern market only)

See response to question 20.

Aggregate Group #2 (Excluding Eastern
Market)

See response to question 20.

Aggregate Group #3 See response to question 20.
Aggregate Group #4 See response to question 20.
Question 27

How many buildings have marble terrazzo (sq ft)?

AGGREGATE GROUP RESPONSE
Aggregate Group #1 None

Aggregate Group #2 (Eastern market only) N/A

Aggregate Group #2 (Excluding Eastern N/A

Market)

Aggregate Group #3 N/A

Aggregate Group #4 DC Armory, lobby area
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Question 28

On the location list for RFK Stadium you supplied square footage of 1,742. We were given
a separate sheet from the contact there and we were shown the area that amounted to a
total of 14,370 sq ft. Which should we be bidding on?

AGGREGATE GROUP RESPONSE

Aggregate Group #1 N/A

Aggregate Group #2 (Eastern Market only) N/A

Aggregate Group #2 (Excluding Eastern N/A

Market)

Aggregate Group #3 N/A

Aggregate Group #4 The correct square footage is 14,370.
Question 29

In regards to RFK; the sheet we were given also mentions event related cleaning, but there
is no information in the official documents in regards to event related cleaning. Do bid

according to his information on this or yours?

AGGREGATE GROUP RESPONSE

Aggregate Group #1 N/A

Aggregate Group #2 (Eastern market only) N/A

Aggregate Group #2 (Excluding Eastern N/A

Market)

Aggregate Group #3 N/A

Aggregate Group #4 Before and after event cleaning is required for

a few spaces at the RFK Stadium

These are:

First Aid Stations (3 with 1-bathroom each) —
1,500 sq.ft.

Box Office (with 2-restrooms) — 2,080 sq.ft.
Command Post — 265 sq.ft.

MPD Classroom — 512 sq.ft.

Event Production Room — 640 sq.ft.

Question 30

The solicitation does not specify required cleaning times or shifts for any of these locations,

will this be provided?
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AGGREGATE GROUP RESPONSE

Aggregate Group #1 Yes. The following needs to be cleaned daily
and in the evening:

1923 Vermont Ave. NW

141 Farragut St. NE

Aggregate Group #2 (Eastern market only) Yes.

Aggregate Group #2 (Excluding Eastern No, only hours of accessibility to facility.
Market)

Aggregate Group #3 No, only hours of accessibility to facility.
Aggregate Group #4 Generally, during normal working hours

except for those facilities that require after-
hours cleaning as mentioned at Ques. 3

Question 31

What are blind coverings (in reference to washing them under supplemental services)?
a. Blind coverings types depend on the property and can include, but are not limited to,
mini blinds, drapes, pull shades, and etc. Essentially, we are asking that any interior
window covering be cleaned on a scheduled basis.

Question 32

It seems that you are requesting liners with 20% PCRC. This product does not exist in the
sizes and weights applicable to your facilities, that we are aware of (and we have been
searching for weeks) Have you seen or are you aware of these liners and if so do you have
information about the manufacturer?

a. Please note, we are requesting 20% PCRC because this level is currently being
used by other jurisdictions, therefore we were reasonably assured that our
contractors would be able to obtain this type of product. In an effort to partner
with contractors, we are willing to accept liners with 10% PCRC. A variety of
organizations offer 20% PCRC liners. Although we will not make
recommendations for or endorse any particular organization, manufacture, or
supply company of liner products we suggest review of BAGandTAG, BAG TO
NATURE, BIOBAG, APCO EXTRUDERS, SERVICE PAPER PRODUCTS,
GRANGIER and MSC websites. Again, this is NOT a recommendation or
endorsement of any particular product or manufacture, nor will a bidder’s choice
necessarily impact bid results.

Question 33

One of the properties we visited during site visits was under construction. Is this property
still a part of the solicitation?
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a. You are correct. Old Naval Hospital/ANC 6B Office 921 Penn. Ave. SE is under

construction, does not require any cleaning, and should be removed from the bid
package Section B.

Question 34

One of the properties we visited during site visits seemed to be empty of tenants. Is this
property still a part of the solicitation?
a. You are correct. 300 McMillan Drive is unoccupied, does not require any
cleaning, and should be removed from bid package Section B.
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Attachment A

List of Questions for Citywide Janitorial Services

1. Which facilities are covered under the Collective Bargaining Agreement?

Answer: The Collective Bargaining Agreement will be deleted.

2. Inreference to H.10.1.3 (page 96), please confirm that the 35% SBE subcontracting
requirement does not apply if the prime contractor is certified only as a LBE and/or a
DBE?

Answer: A prime contractor who is a certified SBE, LBE or DBE does not have
subcontract 35% to a SBE.

3. Per the insurance requirements (I.8) on page 112 & 113, would the District consider
waiving the requirements for Professional Liability Insurance and Environmental Liability
Insurance? In addition, given that we are providing a perishable service, would the District
reconsider the requirement for the contractor to maintain insurance for 5 years following
final acceptance of work?

Answer: The Professional Liability Insurance and Environmental Liability Insurance will
be waived. The five (5) years is a requirement that cannot be waived.

4.  Inreference to L.13 (page 131), please clarify the format in which an electronic copy of the
proposal needs to be submitted. (CD, USB flash drive, SD card etc.)

Answer: The electronic copy is only required for Freedom of Information Act after award,
if a contractor request the document. The proposal submission is stated in Section L.2.

5. Per M.4.2.2 (page 137), please clarify if a minimum number of client references are
required by the District?

Answer: Three (3) client references.

6.  Inthe section for DYRS it only specifies the location in Laurel, Md. Do these same
specifications apply to the DC facility or is there another set of specs for the one?

Answer: The DC facility specs are included in Amendment #2



Attachment A

10.

11.

12.

13,

14.

Do we have to bid for all aggregate group or we can choose any of the group to bid on?
Answer: You can bid how many groups you want.

Will it be possible to get the list of pre-bid conference attendees?

Answer: The list is included in Amendment #3.

Is the solicitation a new requirement or an existing requirement? Too, if existing, who is
the incumbent?

Answer: This is an existing requirement.

In regards to the wage determination, would the Health and Welfare amount of $3.50 an
hour per employee be expected as a separate line item under direct costs or included in
each wage as an increased gross amount?

Answer: This amount should be a part of your hour rate.

Did the current contract start out at a higher price and then get cut because of economic
hardships?

Answer: You need to submit a Freedom of Information Act request.

Does this current solicitation have additional requirements than the current contract?
Answer: Yes

Please provide the current staff for each location? Please provide the current incumbent
management for the contract? Please provide the current contractor and pricing for each
location? Please provide the current contract modifications for the current year? Please
provide the current deductions (if any) for the current?

Answer: You need to submit a Freedom of Information Act request.

What is the current value of this contract?

Answer: You need to submit a Freedom of Information Act request.



